
 

 

RFP 21-01  

Computer Software, Licenses and Services  

Addendum I 

May 12, 2021 

 

The following corrections, questions, and clarifications are provided concerning WSIPC.  

RFP 21-01 Computer Software, Licenses and Services. Paraphrasing of the relevant questions 

posed to the WSIPC RFP Bid Contracts Administrator have been included as appropriate. 

 

QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS: 

Q1 – Does this solicitation include educational software/subscription that can be used by both 

teachers and students for different subject areas?  
 

A1 – Yes 

 

Q2 – Does this solicitation include non-instructional software? 
 

A2 – WSIPC is not soliciting a particular software, license(s), or services; so, it could conceivably 

include non-instructional software. The RFP does not; however, include, any Microsoft 

Product(s), Skyward, Inc, Products or Public Consulting Group, Inc. (“PCG”) Products as stated in 

Section 1.1 General Invitation to Submit Bid Proposal. 

 

Q3 – Are you looking for any specific software system with RFP 21-01? 
 

A3 – WSIPC is not soliciting a particular software, license(s), or services.  The RFP does not; 

however, include, any Microsoft Product(s), Skyward, Inc, Products or Public Consulting Group, 

Inc. (“PCG”) Products as stated in Section 1.1 General Invitation to Submit Bid Proposal. 

 

Q4 – Can you provide examples of the types of evidence you would accept for this requirement? 

Would a confirmation letter from our CFO or CRO, for example, suffice? 
 

A4 – WSIPC does not have a presentation requirement for submitting evidence of minimum 

sales as referenced in Section 3.3.2 Organizational Experience. A confirmation letter from your 

CFO and or CRO would be sufficient. 

 

 


